Carolina Rook

From: Lindsey Manfrin

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 10:57 AM

To: Mary Starrett; Ken Huffer

Cc: Christina Malae; Terry Malay; Christian Boenisch; Justin Hogue; Keri Hinton; Carolina
Rook; Jason Henness; Tiffany Wright

Subject: Board Consideration: Newberg School District

Attachments: Newberg School District 2020.pdf

Hi Mary and Ken,

| would like to request Board Consideration on two related items:

1. Attached is an agreement between Yamhill County Health a
to provide Alcohol and Drug Counseling.
(1.0 FTE) and the not to e
Health an

&5 and the Newberg School District
&ment is for a Behavioral Health Associate, 40 hours per week
mount is $60,305. While this specific agreement amount is not included in our
f Services 2020-2021 Adopted Budget, we have sufficient budget authority.

Additionally, | would like to request Board Consideration to change the current position management authority
within our HHS Family and Youth Division (075) to include an additional 1.0 full-time equivalent (FTE) of a
Human Services Associate (QMHA) for the 2020-2021 fiscal year. While this represents a change to position
management authority within our Adopted 2020-2021 budget, we have sufficient expense authority for the
change. This change is related to the Newberg School District Agreement.

———

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Carolina/Keri, please place these items on the next Board Agenda for approval. Suggested Board Agenda language:

“Approval of an agreement between Yamhill County Health and Human Services and the Newberg School District, not to
exceed $60,305.”

“Add 1.0 full-time equivalent (FTE) of HS Associate (406.20) (QMHA) in the Health and Human Services position
management roster.”

Thanks,

Accepted by Yamhill County

Board of Commissioners on

=3 ‘/ 5/ 2020 by Board Order
: #_ ZO0-ZAD



